EPSON

EXCEED YQUR VISION

Seiko Epson Corporation
3-3-5 Owa Suwa-shi Nagano-Ken 392-8502 Japan

Date; 2012-03-05
FCC |D;: BKMAE-E207
To the attention of

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the commission’s public notice, we request short-term
confidential treatment for the following information until 2012/09/01 in order to ensure
sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

External photos

Test Setup photos

User’s manual
“Internal Photos

Sincerely yours,

Mﬁc&%ﬂ %M’a Y. |

Hoshinobu Murakami

CS/Quality Assurance Department

Seiko Epson Corporation

Tel.: +81-266-52-3131

Fax.: +81-266-52-8409

E-mail: murakami.yoshinobu@exc.epson.co.jp




